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Re: Status of Improvement Permit Application #07-5-18227

Dear Mr.Showalter,

On September 5, 2007, an attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an
Improvement Permit. The evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

L. Property lines/comners not marked or labeled
2. House corners not marked or labeled

3. Directions not clear to property

4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed
5. Backhoe pits required

—_X___6. Other - This lot has been referred to our soil scientist, Oliver Tolksdorf. The lot will be
reviewed by him when his schedule allows.

Your application will be put on hold until the selected items above have been addressed.
If you should have questions, we can be reached at 9 10-893-7547, between the hours of 8 -9:00 a.m.

Sincerely,

qw\\%ﬂ‘

West, R. S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Hamett County Department of Public Health
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strong roots - new growth




